
Incident# NRH2007238489

Site Name: Cedar Canyon 15 1 SWD
Company: Oxy, Permian
Legal Description: U/L K, Section 15, T24S, R29E
County: Eddy County, NM
GPS Coordinates: N 32.21671 W -103.97593

Date of Release: 1/23/2019
Type of Release: Produced water
Source of Release: Compromised check valve on charge pump caused leak inside containment
Volume of Release: 340 bbls
Volume Recovered: 339 bbls

Remediation The spill was cleaned by pressure washing since it occurred in
Parameters: a lined and contained facility. The liner was inspected and found to be in 

satisfactory condition.

Remediation Activities: 1/29/2019

Plan Sent to OCD: n/a Lined facility
OCD Approval of Plan: n/a Lined facility
Plan Sent to BLM: n/a Lined facility
BLM Approval of Plan: n/a Lined facility

Initial C-141 signed and included
C-141, page 6 signed and included
Pictures Pictures showing liner integrity

Based on the completion of the remediation plan as agreed upon, BBC International 
requests closure approval from NMOCD.

Cliff Brunson, President of BBC International Inc. 3/12/2020

Request for Closure
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From: Cliff Brunson
To: "Ken Swinney"; Renee Jimenez; "Jennifer Gilkey"
Subject: FW: C-141 Cedar Canyon 15 1 SWD Facility (Incident #NRH2007238489)
Date: Thursday, March 12, 2020 2:21:18 PM

See below…

Cliff  P. Brunson, CEI, CRS
President
BBC International, Inc.
World-Wide Environmental Specialists
Mailing Address:
P. O. Box 805
Hobbs, NM  88241-0805  USA
Shipping Address:
1324 W. Marland St.
Hobbs, NM  88240  USA
Phone: (575) 397-6388
Fax: (575) 397-0397
E-Mail:  cbrunson@bbcinternational.com

********************************************
Confidentiality Notice:  This electronic transmission (and any attached documents) is intended only for the person(s) to whom it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you have received this
transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender by e-mail or by telephone call to (575) 397-6388 for handling instructions.
Any disclosure or distribution of the contents of this transmission by anyone other than the named recipient(s) is strictly prohibited.
********************************************

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 11:17 AM
To: Cliff Brunson <cbrunson@bbcinternational.com>
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
<Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD <Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us>
Subject: C-141 Cedar Canyon 15 1 SWD Facility (Incident #NRH2007238489)

Cliff,

Somehow, the C-141 that was sent in early last year didn’t get entered.  I entered the C-141 into the
OCD Permitting system.   incident #NRH2007238489 was created for this release.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,

Robert J Hamlet
State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division
811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210
(575) 748-1283
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us
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